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Bruzzone, Agostino (CMRE)

From: Hodicky , Lt Col Jan - M&S COE DET <mscoe.det01@smd.difesa.it>
Sent: 05 November, 2013 4:25 PM
To: Bruzzone@cmre.nato.int
Subject: RE: M&S Basic Course

Here you are. Waiting for apps to test in our environment. Jan  

12/11/2013 -1 1 1.5 Introduction into M&S (model, simulation, general, history) T   
Col. 
Uebersax

  2 1.5 M&S applications in military (classification) T   
Col. 
Uebersax

  3 1.5 Statistic and Probability T   
prof. 
Cayirci 

  4 1.5 Stochastic Processes and Randomnesss T JTLS/DDS
prof. 
Cayirci 

  5 0.5 Practice with Randomness (JTLS/other tool) P JTLS/DDS 
prof. 
Cayirci 

13/11/2013 ‐
2  6 1.5 Simulation life cycle T   

prof. 
Cayirci 

  7 1.5 Deterministic-Stochastic-Agregated-Military models T   
prof. 
Bruzzone

  8 1.5 Model Development & Experimentation - hands on P TBS 
prof. 
Bruzzone

  9 1.5 Human behaviour modeling T   
prof. 
Bruzzone

  10 0.5 Human behaviour modeling - hands on     P Capricorn 
prof. 
Bruzzone

14/11/2013-3 11 1.5 CAX process and suport of M&S  T   
prof. 
Cayirci 

  12 1 Technology trends for M&S P   
prof. 
Cayirci 

  13 1.5 Iteroperability/Distibuted simulation T   
prof. 
Bruzzone

  14 1 HLA T ? 
prof. 
Bruzzone

  14 1 HLA - hands on P ? 
prof. 
Bruzzone

15/11/2013-4 16 1 VV&A T   
Col. 
Uebersax

  17 1 Simulation Based Experiment/Acquisition T   
Col. 
Uebersax

  18 1 
Computer Graphics in M&S-Serious games and environmental 
data T   

Col. 
Uebersax

  19 0.5 Examination T   
LTC. 
Hodicky
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From: Bruzzone@cmre.nato.int [mailto:Bruzzone@cmre.nato.int]  
Sent: Tuesday, November 05, 2013 4:23 PM 
To: Hodicky , Lt Col Jan - M&S COE DET 
Subject: RE: M&S Basic Course 
 
Ok, 
 
I was missing the name of Erdal in the list 
Sincerely 
Agostin Bruzzone 
 

From: Hodicky , Lt Col Jan - M&S COE DET [mailto:mscoe.det01@smd.difesa.it]  
Sent: 05 November, 2013 4:17 PM 
To: Bruzzone@cmre.nato.int 
Subject: RE: M&S Basic Course 
 
Dear Agostino, changes agreed,  only Technology trends for M&S must stay as it was originally named. It was Erdal idea 
and he will introduce this topic in 1 h presentation. 
BR Jan   
 

From: Bruzzone@cmre.nato.int [mailto:Bruzzone@cmre.nato.int]  
Sent: Tuesday, November 05, 2013 12:53 PM 
To: Hodicky , Lt Col Jan - M&S COE DET 
Cc: agostino@itim.unige.it 
Subject: RE: M&S Basic Course 
 
Dear Jan, 
 
I will be probably unable to test on Win 7, therefore let see how it will work, considering that most critical part is 
expected for day 2. 
By the way titles refining was not included, sorry, and now I include it: 
 
Simulation life cycle 
Deterministic‐Stochastic‐Agregated‐Military models 
Model Development & Experimentation ‐ hands on 
Human behaviour modeling 
Human behaviour modeling ‐ hands on     
CAX process and suport of M&S  
Innovative Simulation and Technology trends  
Iteroperability/Distibuted simulation 
HLA 
HLA ‐ hands on 
 
Sincerely 
Agostino Bruzzone 
 

From: Hodicky , Lt Col Jan - M&S COE DET [mailto:mscoe.det01@smd.difesa.it]  
Sent: 05 November, 2013 10:30 AM 
To: Bruzzone@cmre.nato.int 
Cc: Castrogiovanni, Lt Col AF Raniero - M&S COE 
Subject: RE: M&S Basic Course 
 
Dear Agostino,  
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Speaking about titles, for sure we can be flexible, however only to certain extent.  
In our training room Win 7 is installed and JVM is up and running.  
For us it would be extremely difficult to install Win 8 and I suppose that it is not feasible in 3 following days (there is 
almost nobody). Therefore please make your test on Win 7 platform. Is that OK ? 
Please send me titles ASAP.  
Jan  
 

From: Bruzzone@cmre.nato.int [mailto:Bruzzone@cmre.nato.int]  
Sent: Tuesday, November 05, 2013 9:40 AM 
To: Hodicky , Lt Col Jan - M&S COE DET 
Cc: agostino.bruzzone@simulationteam.com; massei@itim.unige.it; angelo.ferrando@mastsrl.eu; 
simonluca.poggi@simulationteam.com 
Subject: RE: M&S Basic Course 
 
Dear Jan, 
 
I send you some minor changes in titles if they are still possible, about the exercise, I and Angelo, we are finalizing the 
test; therefore I will confirm before Thursday details about needs; usually we need 
 
Java Virtual machine Loaded on the Computer, WinXP, therefore we will are completing tests on Windows 8. 
Sincerely 
Agostino Bruzzone 
 
 

From: Hodicky , Lt Col Jan - M&S COE DET [mailto:mscoe.det01@smd.difesa.it]  
Sent: 04 November, 2013 4:25 PM 
To: Bruzzone@cmre.nato.int 
Cc: agostino.bruzzone@simulationteam.com 
Subject: M&S Basic Course 
 
Dear Agostino, hoping you are doing well.  
Do you need anything special to be installed in our laboratory for M&S Basic Course? 
Anything for: 

1. Model development hands on 
2. Human behavior hands on 
3. HLA hands on    

Please give me a replay ASAP. Cheers Jan  
 

Day number 
Lesson 
number 

Time 
slot 
[h] 

Topic Theory/Practice
HW/SW 

requirements
Lect

12/11/2013 -1 1 1.5 Introduction into M&S (model, simulation, general, history) T   
Col. 
Uebe

  2 1.5 M&S applications in military (classification) T   
Col. 
Uebe

  3 1.5 Statistic and Probability T   
prof.
Cayir

  4 1.5 Stochastic Processes and Randomnesss T JTLS/DDS 
prof.
Cayir

  5 0.5 Practice with Randomness (JTLS/other tool) P JTLS/DDS  
prof.
Cayir

13/11/2013 
‐2  6 1.5 Simulation life cycle T   

prof.
Cayir
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  7 1.5 Deterministic-Stochastic-Agregated-Military models T   
prof.
Bruz

  8 1.5 Model Development - hands on P TBS 
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
LTC
Hodi

 
 
 

------------------------------------------------------------ 
Lt. Col. Jan Hodicky, Ph.D. (CZE) 
Doctrine Education and Training Branch Chief  
NATO M&S COE, Roma, IT 
mscoe.det01@smd.difesa.it 
00390646914363 

 
 

 

*** PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL *** 
 
Centre for Maritime Research and Experimentation (CMRE, formerly NURC) 
 
The information contained in this e-mail message (including any attached files) 
is intended for the use of the addressee(s) only and is privileged information. 
The information should neither be posted to the Internet, nor published in any 
other public domain, without the express permission of the sender. If you are 
not the intended recipient(s) or the recipient's representative, you are hereby 
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notified that any use, disclosure, copying or distribution of this communication 
is prohibited. If you have received this communication in error please notify us 
immediately at postmaster@cmre.nato.int and remove this message from  
your system.  
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